

November 10, 2015, 5:30 MT/7:30 ET: BOD Meeting Minutes

Present on conference call: Garrett Long – President, Keith Rodney – VP, Al Rosenthal – Treasurer, Cary Foulk – Secretary, and Ty Upson – Head Coach, and Linda Hobbs - Administrator

- 1.) Web site launch is a few days away
 - a. Given Christopher's contribution to the web site, he should be a gold level sponsor.
 - b. Linda is getting up to speed on maintenance of the web site.
 - c. The sponsor package needs to be adjusted to reflect the web site layout.
 - d. Any error should be reported to Linda.

- 2.) Uniforms and Other Items
 - a. All uniforms are sent or going to embroidery
 - b. Speed suits are due mid- to late-December
 - c. Ordering 250 stickers (note – price for 500 was not that different so Al and Cary ended up going with 500)

- 3.) Races and Camps
 - a. Ty is working on camp with SSWSC – needs another week

- 4.) Sponsors
 - a. Tabi is reaching out to Under Armor and also Subaru NE

- 5.) Memberships
 - a. Looking at ways to reaching out to former members
 - b. Linda is looking into using Constant Contact for this

- 6.) By Laws
 - a. Approved changes to by laws for the addition of alumni and supporting memberships

- 7.) Last month's minutes approved.

- 8.) Newsletter
 - a. Linda is working on it Cory to provide an article

- 9.) Next call – December 1, 5:30 MT/7:30 ET